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Freedom of Information Request 19 186 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 19 186 / AA / PB 
Name:      
Date:     30th August 2019 
Address:     

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
1. The total of trust owned green space(s) available in 2019 in m2.  
 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust (‘the Trust’) does not have a record of how much owned 
greenspace it has. 
 
2. The total of trust owned green space(s) available in 2009 in m2.    
 
See response above. 
 
 
3. What was the trusts total greenhouse gas emissions output (CO2e) in 2018/19, and the percentage change 
against 2008/9. 
 
The C02e emissions for 2018/19 = 9624 t/CO2e 

The Trust is unable to provide a statistic for 2008/2009 as the Co2e for this period does not give a 
true reflection of the Trust’s reductions. The Trust acquired more estate in 2010/2011 and therefore 
uses this period as its baseline year. 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 
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